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/25. Central Railway Complex QQ"— 7{90 b7 o -Y'*

There 1is a discussion between the Judge and Morgan Ryan
regarding the new Central Railway Complex. The Judge chastises
Morgan Ryan for not being sufficiently alert to what is going
on. It seems that a company with Saffron links was involved in
seeking this development. It is said that it is surprising
that the Judge would take such an interest in this particular

complex. It is said that the whole of the matter is worthy of
investigation. Did the Judge attempt to assist Saffron in

relation to this matter? One should turn to the notes of the
conversation with Wendy Bacon which occurred on the morning of

Friday the 13th June for further elaboration of this matter.

It would seem that taken in isolation the statements attributed
to the Judge could not amount to proved misbehaviour. The
matter does merit further investigation, however.



























THE CENTRAL RATLWAY COMPLEX

March 31, 1980 - Meorgan Ryan rings Eri¢ Jury. Tells him that he has had an
$11,000 talk with Brian Maher and the fact that he threw the big dinner
party at the Boulevarde which ended up in a fight. Morgan says thatzMaher
has 15 million. Mentions that Maher used to live in Sydney, went broke in
the used car business. Eric asks Morgan did A.S. go. No. They then talk
about a firm called Baffsky and Co being involved in a tax scheme. A.S.
also has an interest in the same scheme. Talk about Einfeld throwing shit
at the Opposition. Talk about A.S5. knowing Einfeld. Apparently Maher is
waiting for 1land to be re-zoned in Southport Qld. Morgan will be seeing
Nifty in a week. Talk about Nifty having a son which they did not know
about. Talk about the big Central Complex and a solicitor doing the
submission. Solicitor’s name 1is Colbrin. Morgan will help get it through
for a fee. Talks about Sir Peter Abeles trying to get in on the act.

7 20) S 1) L 1980 - Lionel Murphy rings Morgan. They talk about the new
Central Railway complex. Lionel is very guarded with his talk and during
the talk Commuter Terminals Pty Ltd is mentioned together woth the word
‘Champagne’. Worth reading in full. Page (2) Tape 98,

April 5, 1980 - Eriec Jury rings Morgan Ryan and they discuss in length the
new Central Railway complex. Also the company involved. Both are happy
Merv Beck has gone from 21 Division. Talk about illegal gambling and S.P.
Alsc mention that a girl has to be arranged for Lionel Murphy. Abe Saffron
gets a mention about a casino he could not open. Worth reading in full.
Page (1) Tape 100.

April 7, 1980 - In from Eric Jury to Morgan. Race talk. Morgan met Wran at
the races and he is now overseas. Eric wants Morgan to get onto Wran about
the inquiries to which Morgan replied that everything is alright.

April 9, 1980 - In to Morgan from Eric Jury. They talk about Morgan
getting into Nifty Nev about the contract. It is suggested that Nifty drorp
the matter if their mob does not get the contract. Further talk about the
flats at Mount Street.
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; call from Liorel Murphy to Morgan. Morgan .is not
Court.

-

March, 1980 - Incomin
at home. He is at Art

=l
=
L T ¢
(J’\

March, 1980 - Lionel Murphy rings Morgan Ryan. Discuss problemns. Morgan
mentions that he has spoken to Jim Ceairns about a matter. See page 1
of tape 88.

April, 1980 - Lionel Murphy rings the Ryan house. Speaks to Dorothy.
Talk about keeping fit etc. Murphy advises Dot that Morganm has to get
the State and Federal matters settled. He suggests that they have got
nothing. He also suggests that Morgan should have a State member of
the Government to say that he has made ingquiries about Morgan and that
he comes up smelling ‘like a rose’. Lionel wants Morgan to contact.

Morgan rings Lionel Murphy and discuss having something arranged as
Morgan has something 1important to tell him. Further talk about the
Government. inquiry.

April, 1980 - Lionel Murphy rings Morgan. They talk about the new
Central Railway complex. Licnel 1is wvery guarded with his talk and
during the talk Commuter Terminals Pty Ltd [probably Computer

"Terminals Pty Ltd, a compdny with distant Saffron connections] is
mentioned together with (he word ‘Champagne’. Worth reading in full.
Page 2 tape 98.

April, 1880 - Eric Jury rings, Morgan hvan and they discuss in length the

new Central Railway cemplex, also the company involved... Also mention
that a girl has to be arranged for Licnel Murphyv...

11 April, 1980 - Lionel Murphy rings Dot Morgan. Wants Morgan to ring.

13 April, 1880 - In to Morgan from Lionel Murphy. Morgan mentions that he
has spoken to N (Nev Wran). Lionel mentions that he has spoken to J,
then mentions M (means Murray Farquhar) and he is willing to de that.
Also. that he has spoken to McHugh. Morgan agrees to speak to him
tomorrow as he does not want to speak on the phone.

21 April, 1980 - Lionel M wants Morgan to contact him.

24 April, 1980 - Morgan speaks to Lionel & Co about starting the malicious
prosecution case. Talk about what fund is going to guarantee costs
etc.

30 Aprii, 1980 -~ Morgan talks to Lionel M. Mcre about the malicious
prosecution matter. Lionel refuses tc discuss it on the phone.

1 to € May, 18980 - In call from Lionel Murphy. Tells Steve to tell Morgan

Ryan that he rang.
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I, the Commissioner for Corporate Affairs, being a person deélared
by the attorney General by notification pu

blished in the CGovernment
Gazette on the nineteenth day of June, 1971, to be an approved
person for the purposes of Section three of the Evidence (Reproductions)

Act, 1967, DO H'WERY CERTIFY pursuant o the Section thas this fransparenc
is made 25 a permanent record of a document in my custody or contrel.

DATED thie 20th day of July, 197
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€T NOTE

Central Railway Refurbishment Contract

At about 2.15pm on 1% February 1986 Mr Bradley and I attended
Transport House and saw Mr Freeman who produced the files of
the SRA relating to the proposed renovations and refurbishment
of Central Railway Station. Mr Freeman left shortly afterwards

and made Mr Lett? available to assist in our perusal of the
file.

Probably the documents will be made available to provide
precise details of some of the aspects of the contract, but the
general information provided indicated that the matter actually
commenced in about 1969 when the then Department of Railways
commenced consideration of the better use of the Central
Railway station site.. Ultimately, in 1977 advertisements were
placed calling for 'propositions' for the redevelopment of the
site, the idea being that the proposals would provide for
redevelopment of the site at no cost to the railways with
rental being paid by the developers for the use of the space.
The advertisements announced that the propositions were to be
lodged by 7 September 1977. On 8 September 1977 a report was
already compiled, nominating Commuter Terminals Pty Ltd as the
favoured proposer. That proposal had been submitted by
W J Colbron, Hutcheson and Co, Solicitors, on behalf of a
conglomerate who proposed trading as Commuter Terminals Pty Ltd

for the purposes of the venture. The recommendation was then
passed to the Minister for Transport, Mr Peter Cox, who in turn
conveyed it to the Premier. In October 1977 the Premier

replied by suggesting an Inter Departmental Committee be
established with various departmental representatives, eg from
Treasury, Public Works, SRA and Premier's Department, to
consider the matter. That Committee met on a number of
occasions without ever making a positive commitment. In the
meantime Mr David Hill, the present Chairman of the SRA, joined
the Committee as the Treasury representative,. His wview was
none of the proposals were worthy of selection, and he proposed
that instead, the SRA engage its own sub-contractors to carry
out refurbishment rather than redevelopment of the site. This

view eventually prevailed and was the basis on which the matter
eventually proceeded.

In 1978 this change of plan was reported in the newspapers,
although on 31 August 1978 a 1letter from the Premier was
expressed 1in terms approving the continuation of negotiations
with Commuter Terminals, and on 13 September 1978 a letter was
written to Colbron informing him of the approval for the
continuation of the negotiations. Throughout 1979 and 1980 the
negotiations with Commuter Terminals continued, although by
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The Hon. ltleville Viran,

Q.C., M.L.A., . .
Premier,
State Office Block
SYDUEEY,. 960.

I refar to our recent discussion at
which the Chief Commis°401or and lr. Clutteon of the
Public Transport Comnissicn presznted in briesd
cutline & proroszl for radevelopment of Sydnay

Q20

Thiz preposal was one of five recoivad
in rasnonss to worlduide advertising seeking devaleon-
inant propositions for this area in accordance with a
saries of roquirements seot dovn by the Public
Transport Commissicn. Those requiremants voara cet
Sown in a brochire {copv of which ic attachnd) which
rns made available to all who enguirea.

o preposal outlined to you was tho only
iz which ceme clos2 to meeting the reruiremsnts of
thie Comnission and the Comnission has concluded that
“Copmutar Terminals v, Ltd., should ko advised that

-

sukject to it pr

fuads arzs availahl

in prenared te dee
1

it exncluzively

~d

satisfactory evidenzz tha
i
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.
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a
r its proposal, the Corri
1.
L
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3
of tuslve ron tkﬁ PR view to nreotbtiatineg fir lonao
: kN af the stoces =0t o0t 1 its
in a2lgo to b Fafoane 7ova

K
ISE o K el SR TR I R VAT PR E PR

HONERS B vou o tl - o by
ol odiryortint motblore o D to e SYoci i andd
a-cotieteld Fefors pb /s vor: ool oo, e T ut,
viven that furthor doreilae? dovelorr ont in oo orintion
oas ot sionificontiy ohance the ecnnnr o «
practical iVity ©f auy Srvortant asnoaot, awd cloon that
e ognagition of -P‘ mastkralinn PRilooos i~ o the
troansfor o the clovsry of Corriseica coaasscians can
he effactively dcalt with, 1t is exprched that the
first stacae of the radavelopmenit could start 2arly in
1978 and the whole mroject substantially advanced by the

end of that year
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The: propo:al provides for the Commission and
tho Governmeni without cost the foleowing facilitirs -

‘ *  Now ticket barriers to centralise
passangey control;

*  Modorn ind:

-~ icatoxr board and platfomm
indicator signs with moaitors at
strategic locations;

= *  Remcodelled toil

. N\~ -
«_‘\
3

* Air coaditionad b
and waiting loung

- * Aadditional car parking for a0010x1mauely
500 cars;

* Service shops;

B

* New baggage handling facilities;

”n

- o=

~ * Redesigned and covered entrance to
Central Electric £rom Eddy Avonue,
incorporating substantially 1mprOng
Bus/Rail interchange facilities;

= *  Tmproved taxi facilities;

. %

Public address svstom;

lighting, floor and

*  Remodelled or,
ishes and guneral ar“n*t1L

iwall fini

*  Improved train catering facilities.

The cost to the Company of providing these improved
amenities would be about $6 million. 1In return for this
expenditurc the Company would obtain certain sole trading
rights ~ the lease of areas for the ercction of shops,
bars and restaurants - advertising rights and a lecase
back arrangement in respect of a substantial of
building to house Public Tra ns port Comiiission 5 £. The
cost to the Commission o0f th s office space would be
approximately half the ‘cost of equivalent runted spacc
eldowhere in the Contral Busingess District during the
period of lease bach and after approxiwately 30 years
would revert to the Commission at no cost to it.

[

The former Mortuary Station will Lo restoved and
I .
(98

Lo utilisced as a restauran

The expenditure on the total project 1is estimated
at $20 million.

At the p=ak of the construction work appro:imately
700 people will be employved fully or part-tirme on the
project ’

GO
Jol
c...3/
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Afver completion, nvplovrﬂn, wd staff tho new
shops, bars, restauvants etc. , would represent an incooenso
of rorez than 1075 on tha numnber CUYTU“ul crunloyed

bl .
4 2 oseriinag further inforrizeion on what iy
propocced but, in ¢ha meantine, I SUTIGS

aund officers from oy Ministry and thz C

O

T othat your officars
fo .ssion confs: on
b} .

L

i
also arrange for a

the natter. It your convenience, T wil
meeting with the Rrchlitoct who desicna’® the projent.

\ ~ PCTTR COX.
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/ Property
7| edevelopment and
Trading Opportunity

HISTORIC CITY LANDMARK
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SYDNEY CENTRAL STATION

The Public Transport Commission of New South Wales in co-
operation with the Council of the City of Sydney invites pro-
posals tor the development on a |easehold basis of the surplus
land, space within the existing structure at concourse level and

the area bounded by Eddy Avenue, Pitt, Chalmers and Cleveland
Streets. Advertising space and shop premises as presently let
are included in the leasehold offered. Consideration will also
pe given to the inclusion of selected trading outlets currently
operated by the Commission.

A liquor licence permitting extended trading hours is available
with space for the operation of appropriate bars, tounges and
bqttle shops.

The Commission will covehanl to occupy a substantial area of
any office accommodation constructed within a Development.

The existing external and internal facade of the main building
is to be preserved and any development must blend in an
acceptable manner.

Leases of up to ninety-nine (99) years are available for selected
areas.

The Commission expects proposals to inctude redeveloped
passenger tacilities of a modern standard and amenity.

Proposals are to be lodged by 2 P.M. on WEDNESDAY,
SEPTEMBER 7, 1977.

Further particulars may be obtained trom the General Manager,
pProperty Branch, 11-31 York Street, Sydney, Telephone 29 1393
or the Planning and Building Enquiries Section, Sydney City
Council, Town Hall, Sydney, Telephone 299 9505.

pUBLIC TRANSPORT COMMISSION
=" OF NEW SOUTH WALES

PTC.1431

i
|
|
|

|

|
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4, Short Chronology

-

13th December, (cont'd) to the Commission, subject to the

January, 1979,

During Late January-
Early February

2lst May, 1979,

27th June, 1979,

provision of a parking area and

also subject to confirmation that the
Commission would proceed with the .
office block proposal,

A detailed submission comprising
four sets of mounted architectural
drawings, an integrated proposal

for modernisation and re-development

and a written design proposal were
lodged with the Commission.

Proposals were evaluated by PTC

staff and due to financial funding
associated with the office block
project, discussions were held with
the State Superannuation Board i
which resulted in a suitable method of
funding the office block project

being determined, s

The Commission recommended entering
approval of Stages 1 and 2 of Commuter |
Terminals proposals by Evaluation

Committee.

Meeting of the Re-development
Committee agreed that the Commission
would prepare a report for consider-
ation by members of the Committee

to the Government recommending '
approval for Stages 1 and 2, thus leav—
ing the office block vroject and car
parking in abeyance,

Subseguently, the Committee recommended
- Mr, Hill dissenting - that Commuter
Terminals Pty, Ltd, be advised by the
Commission that its proposals for
Stages 1 and 2 had been accepted, that
the Commission will now negotiate
leases of specific areas within the
station complex with the Company
within the terms of the Commission's
original invitation dated June, 1977,

0000¢;
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+ Premier of Nefw South Alules

2 103N 128y

t
Dear Mr. Cox, ' '

I refer to your letter of 30th October, 1979, concerning
the report of the Committee of Officers established to
evaluate the proposals for the redevelopment and modernisation of
Sydney Central Station.

The Committee's recommendation that, subject to agreement
with the Union, Commuter Terminals Pty Limited be' advised that
its proposals for Stages I and II are acceptable has been noted.
However, I am concerned that these proposals may not present
the most appropriate option for the Government.

Before agreeing to proceed on the basis recommended, I
feel that consideration should be given to the development of a =
new proposal designed to meet only the requirements of the Public
Transport Commission in relation to Central Railway Statlon.

I should be pleased if you would arrange for such a
proposal to be prepared as soon as possible and let me have
particulars of what would be involved by way of facilities 'arnd
improvements, the estimated cost, the availabilivy of funds, ’
estimated constructlon.perlod etc.u/

Informétion should also be furnished as to any difficulties
which might arise as a result of the action taken to date in
regard to development proposals.,

Your early advise is this matter would be appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

The Hon. P.F. Cox, M.P.,
Minister for Transport.

onr










SYDNEY CENTRAL STATION
LETTER OF PROPOSAL







WARWICK A. J. COLBRON, HUTCHINSON & CO.

SOLICITORS & ATTORNEYS -
WARWICK A J COLBRON, B.a_. LL.B. BRANCH OFFICE: 334 BARRENJOEY ROAD

27 OLD BARRENJOEY ROAD NEWPORT 2106

AVALON 2107 TEL. 997 1011 _
YOUR REF - TEL. 918 95070 997 1285
OUR REF.: WAJC:58B C.D.E. BOX 9010 997 1500

P.0. BOX 32
PLEASE REFLY 7O Newport NEWPORT BEACH, N.S.W. 2106

6th September, 1977.

The Secretary,

Public Transport Commission,
Room 505,

11-31 York Street, \
SYDNEY. 2000

Dear Sir,

re:  Sydnsy Central Station:-~ Property development and modernisatio
On behalf of John Andrews International Pty, Ltd., the Edwards Group
of Companies and ourselves, we submit proposal for thse redevelopment of
the station complex and the modernisation and improvement of passenger
and service facilities. It is intended that, if selected, ths developme
group would utilise a corporate vehicle COMMUTER TERMINALS PTY. LIMITED
to unify the group for the specific project, to centralise organisation
and communication with other organisations and departments and to enabls
later amalgamation of other groups possessing appropriate expertiss
as and wvhen required. The philosophy of the development group is to
~amalgamate essential skills both within the group and by means of
associated consultants so es to maximise the expertise brought to bear
on this particular projsct. The relevant experience of the planning
team is caetalogued in the annexed documentation which comprises:

R S-S mr ww w-wy W - G

ARCHITECTURAL REPORT AND John Andrews Intsrnational Pty, Ltd.
ILLUSTRATIVE PRESENTATION:

PASSENGER AND STAFF

INFORMATION REPORT: A.U.A. Data Systems

EATERING FEASIBILITY Harley Little Associates Pty. Ltd.
REPORT: .
PLANNING TEAM - John Andrews International Pty. Ltd.

BA;KGRUUND MATERIAL The Edwards Group of Companies.

Harley Little Associates Pty, Ltd.
Miller Milston & Ferris.

D.S. Thomas & Partners Pty, Ltd.
R.U.A. (Australesia) Ltd.

cont......Z
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are covered in planning reports, however, as they involve considerable
further research and negotiation with the Commission and other experts,
problems of maintaining services during relocation and modernisation,
the negotiation of nsw lease areas for re-siting and ars related to
the site and design of the office block project scheduled for Stage IV,
it is considered that further definite proposals be left to await
negotiations. No timing projection can thersfore be made at this
Juncture. T

STAGE IV. The particular problems and planning of the office block
project and its relationship to Stage III items werrent its
classification in{oc a separate stage. The developers are not opposed
to commencement of such a development at an early stage, but are
mindful of the need for further careful planning and design in
coordination with the Commission and other governmentel departments,
the integration of some Stage 1I items, the avoidance of disruption
to Commission staff, the nesd to negotiate heed and subleases and
the terms thereof, as well as the possible desire of the Commission
to take advantage of existing leasing commitments at..advantagsous
rentals, Thus, the staging of such a development and the precise
planning of the quantum and nature of accommodation is left to
further negotiation. The developers arse prepared to provide the
12,000 square metres of office accommodation referred to in the
Commission's invitation and further suggestion re leaseback and
reversion of the head lease is made below.

The developers are ealsc interested in the development of other
areas within the station complex (particularly the mortuary station
complex which it is envisaged could be the site of a restaurant after
extensive restoration of the historical building)and eccordingly an
option to take up other leases is suggested below to enable proper
future consideration of development proposals for such areas.

On behalf of the developers, we submit the following rental proposal
for your consideration:

(i) The grant by the Commission to Commuter Terminals
Pty. Limited of e leass for ninety nine years of
all currently leesed sreas, advertising space and
concessions at an annual rental of Three Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($300,000.00) (It is sppreciated
that this would in & number of instances, involve
assignments of the term and reversion of existing
leases).

cont......4
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The Secretary,
Bublic Transport Commission

(ii) The grant by the Commission to Commuter Terminals
Pty. Limited of an option to take up leases on
other areas and air space within the station complex
(to be dePined so as to exclude tracks and platforms
and other essential areas), upon terms and conditiocns
to be negotiated and at fixed rantals for initial
periods, increasing to a permanent markst rental .
with annual increments based on increased capital
value,

(iii) The grant by the Commission of a lease of the
arpga generally referred to as the Yold interstate
booking officd' for the construction of a passenger
bar and loungs on an initial rental for three
years of equivalent to 5% of annual turnover (to

. enable partial recoupment of cepital expenditurs)
and thersafter 10% of turnover.

(iv) The grant by the Commission of long term lesases
of leasehold areas creasted by development (as
v opposed to existing refurbished areas) upon terms
and conditions to be nsgotiated but including a
term fixing rentel for an initial period at a lower
rate than the negotiated permanent rate of rental.

(v) The development group would be prepared to construct
an office building having a minimum area of 12,000
squars metres of office space and offer the reversion
of the head lease back to the Commission at a point
in the rangs 25-40 years in consideration of approp~
riate rental concessions within the station complex.
This would have the effect of enabling the development
group to recoup capital expenditure over a period
whilst providing the Commission with the attraction
of ean early reversion of a substantial capital assst
and early cessation of liability to pay (incrementing)
market rental.

The development group will fund Stages I and II from group funds
up te one half million dollars plus loan funds which have besn approved
to a ceiling of $7.8 million on a draw as required basis. The
participation in the dsvelopment -group of The Edwards Construction
Graup of Companies will create a further funding advantage by way of
delayad progress payments for construction. The staging of
development and the availability of project ravenus st an sarly stage
should ensure that (exclusive of the office block project) the peak

contesessd
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SYDNEY CENTRAL STATION REDEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON FRIDAY, 22ND JUNE, 1979, TO QONSIDER A REPORT BY
THE PUBLIC TRANSPORT COMMISSICN O "THE FULL EXI=T OF

s
THE PROPCSALS OF QOMMUTER TERMDMALS PTY. LTD." AS -;
REQUESTED IN MINISTERIAL MEMORZNDUM OF 8TH SEPTEMBER, ;
1978. |
——— -.

The Committee members in atitendance at the meeting consisted of : ;
Mr. R. Daley - Ministry of Transport (Acting Chairman )
Mr. E. R. Gordon - Commissioner, Public Tpt. Cammission
Mr. D. Hill - Premier's Dept.
Mr. T. Puren - mo
Mr. K. Hatton -  Treaswy N

assisted by : '
~ Mr. A. T. Clutton - Public Transport Commission .
- \
Mr. A. Andersons - Govt. Architects Branch
Mr. J. McDonnell - Ministry of Transport |
The Committee considered a report by the Public Transport Commission
(copy attached) which dealt with the proposals by Cormuter Terminals ?

Pty. Ltd. : »t
- Discussion occurred as to :—

V- (a) whether the office block pro;ect should proceed at this
stage or at all;

(b) If so, whether it should proceed with Commuter Terminals
Pty. Limited as construction group;

(c) The provision of a car park over Eddy Avenue.

(d) the desirability of securing an early commencerent of Stages 1
and 11.

In essence the amended office block proposals involved Commuter
Terminals Pty. Limited acting in a design and construct role with the
Commission as client and the State Superannuation Board providing
finance. In view of the change in roles from that originally envis-
aged (i.e. where Commuter Terminals would be head lessee) reservations
were expressed in the Committee as to whether it would be advantageous
to open up the office block project to other builders.

Confirmation was obtained fram Commuter Termirals Pty. Limited
that the office block proposal (Stage IV) was severable fram the
Carpany's other proposals and that the Compary could proceed with
Stages 1 and 11 irrespective of a cecision on Stage IV. The Company
did, however, indicate that a decision on Stage IV would need to be
made approximately three to four months before commencement of Stage
IT to allow architectural and engireering documentaticn of the office
block foundations if the Commission's option to proceed with the office
block project was to be preserved.

With regard to the Car Park over Ecddy Ave., Mr. Ardersons, Govern—
ment Architects Branch, felt that the opinion of the Goverrment Architect
would be that the Car Park would not be acceptable in terms of the
external appearance and proximity to the Central Station structure.
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The Secretaxy,
Pudblic Transport Commission 15th March, 1979.

(v)

(e)

()

(e)

strata space comprising the base of the office block proper for a period

of forty years (not sixty-six years as originally proposed) at a nominal
rental of $1.00 per axmum.

The Board would enter into an agreement with Commter Texminals Pty.

Limited to construct the office building as per the design and specif-
ications submitted for an sgreed sum (presently estimated at $20.3 million
inclnding interest on construction finance during construction and

inoluding provision for & predicted rate of increase in construction
mmmmmmtmm)MMMhMbjmmmta
during oonstruction; the progress payments to attract interest for the
Board until completion at an agreed rate (say 9%).

The Commigsion would prior to commencement of construction covenant with
the Board to lease the 190,000 sq. ft. of nett lettable area created by

the office block, on completion of construction for & period of thirty-
nine years three undred and sixty-four days at a nett axmmmal rental

rate per square foot payable by monthly instalments sufficient to amoriise
the capital sum of $19.8 million over the period of the lease and meet
interest at the rate of 11.75%¢ (being 2% above the govermment bond rate)
reducible on momthly rests, but subject to a proviaion for upwards : i
emdntimofmmalmtaatmmmtmmmmt_
bond rate escalate above the present rate of 9.75% which has been utilised
in caloulating the required nett yleld to the Board on its invesiment.

It is envisaged that the leuseback to the Cormission would be on a
total "lock up" basis and that the agreement would be 80 framed as to
preserve the Commission's present exemption from 1iability to pay rates
and lsnd tax; thus in twmn preserving the nett nature of ths rental
pmtstothom

The estimated construction payment to be made by the Board to Commmuter
Temminals Pty. Limited would be based on an all up construction cost
estimate (exclusive of interest or payments in the nature of construction
finance estimated at $1.8 million, but including all architectural,
structural and services engineering eand consulting fees etc.) of
$18.5 million. This estimate is besed on cuxrrent comstruction costs
over & period which would envissge completion of the office building by
the %0th June, 19682. Whilst an overall construotion period of thirty-six
nontha from the date of commencement of overall construction of both

the shopping and office block complex has been referred to in proposals '-
to the Commimsion the actunl comstruction time for the office block proper
would be in the region of eighteen months as the siteworks and foundation

- s ® L | 3
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The Becretary,
Public Transport Commission 15th March, 1979.

lesased or otherwise svallable office space. Our client company's research
indicates that the predicted rental of office acoommodation of the type
presently leased by the Commission (othsr than the York Street headquarters)
will substantially exceed $3.82 per sq. ft. per annum by June 1982 and that
the rental of new office accommodation will substantially exceed.even $12.67

per sq. ft. At the end of the reversion period the Coomission would obvicusly
acquire & very wvalusble capital aaset.

4ds all of our negotistions and proposals to date have been with and to the
Comuission we felt it proper that this ocorrespondence should be forwarded to
you s0 that the Commission could make any necessary comments in any sseparate
discussiong which it might have with the Board to establish the viability of
the gbove from the Board's point of view. As Commmter Terminals Pty. Limited
would very mmch like to see the offise block project procsed as a natural and
obvious part of the total transportation complex, mnd as joint discussion with
the Board has occurred with this matual object in mind,*we have taken the
liberty of forwarding a copy of this letter of the Board with an appropriate
ocovering letter.

In viev of what we regard as a mutually advantsgeous scheme for the Public
Transport Commission, the State Superarmmation Board and Commuter Terminals
Pty. Limited we suggest that any further discussions be of a tri-partite
nature kowever as we note that the Board would probably require a guarantea
by the Government of the leaseback arrangements you might cave to pursue that
aspect directly with the Board. Because of the relatively straight forward
nature of Commiter Terminals Pty. Iimited's othexr proposals foxr the Concourse
and Eddy Averme shopping oomplexes, the escalatiom of construotion costs
since last December and the very subsiantial -!:%u incurred by cur olient
company, we have been instructed to request that ovementioned matiers
be oconsidered by the Commission as early as posaible so that a decision on

whether to exclude the office buillding from our client company's proposals
or not can be made.

Ve look forward to your early reply.

Yours faithfully,
WARWICE A. J. COLBRON, EUTCHINGON & CO,

Pers

Ay
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The Director,
State Superanmuation Board

15th March, 1979.

Yours fai ’
WARWICK A. J. COLBRON, HUTCHINSON & CO.

Per:

Encls.,
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Item 1. New ticket barrier arrangements.cn Sydney Texminal involving
a centralised exit/entrance position in relation to the
platforrs.

2. New arrival and departure indicator boards similar to those
mrrmtlyinuseinm&'enrdnalswithassad.atedTv
monitors and sub-boards on each platform: -

3. New ar remodelled passencger facilities including lavataries,
rest roams, general amenities and waiting roams.

4. The decor, lighting and signposting of both the Central
Electric and Sydney Texminal Concourses should be improved
while the architecture and function of bookstalls, kiosks,
restaurant, bars, phones, booking facilities shouldbe
conductive to attracting the travelling public.

‘.1"\-

5. BAny remodelling of the intemal layout and decor of the
Concourses should include the provision of a terrazo or

6. Improved baggage handling facilities particularly the
separating of baggage handling facilities from the passenger
caonoourse on the terminal station.

8. Re-arrange traffic flows particularly at the Pitt and Hay
Street intersection with all setting down and pigking up of
passengers from private wehicles under the upper colonnade.

10. Improwe passenger access fram the Eddy Avenuve level to the
Sydney Terminal concourse by the provision of an escalator
system.

14. The extension of platfonms 4 and 5 to allow use by prestige
trains in lieu of platform No. 1.

17. Public address system throughout the complex.

Stage II.

Item 9. Inprove bus terminal and taxi rank arrangements to the
Station caplex particularly at the Eddy Avenue level.

12. Improved staff amenities catering for all staff servicing
the station complex.

16. Provision of additional access between the Central Electric
and Sydney Terminal concourses possibly by the use of
escalators.

18. The pedestrian ramp from the Central Electric Concourse to
Eddy Avenue should be covered to provide protection fram the
weather.

19, Staff Amenities.

The total expenditure involved in Stages I and II is estimated
by the Campany at $9.6 million which includes all the above items together
with improvements provided for the Campany's exclusive use such as Eddy
Avenue shops, Country Conocourse Kiosks, Bars etc. The General Manager,
Way and Works Branch commented on the Campany's estimated expenditure as
follows:—

" With regard to cost, we are unable an the information
submitted, to forecast the real cost of such a development. At this stage,
however, it would seem reasonable to accept that the cost indicated bv the
developer be regarded as a cuiiz cost upon which preliminary feasibilie:
sti:""cs may be assessed'.



























Prewmier of Netor South Mlales

Dear Mr. Cox,

Thank you for your letter of 18 August, 1978 concerning
the report of the committee of officers established to evaluate
and report on the proposals to modernise Sydney Central Station.

I agree with the comrmittee's recommendation that the
Public Transport Commission be authorised to establish the full
extent of the proposals of Commuter Terminals P{y. Ltd.: It is
appropriate that we have the views of the comittee on the
outcome of the discussions between the Commission and the
company. ,

\

I note your concern over remifications for the Australian
Railways Union, and agree that major consultations with the
Union should not begin until there are firmer proposals in hand.

I would appreciate it if you could keep me informed of
progress, particularly with respect to likely timing, and also

indicate if and when appropriate public statements may be in
- order.

Yours sincerely,

el T

Premier.

The Hon. P.F. Cox, M.P.,
Minister for Transport and
Highways.
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ing annual net rents to the Cammission :-

conmercial space created would ultimately have a rental value in the
vicinity of $1.6 million per annum.

A redeveloped ccrplex would produce a gross taking of
$7,863,000 per annum, a gross profit of $3,427,000 and a notional net i
profit of approximately $1,460,000 after allowances of $1,654,000
for direct expenses and $313,000 for fixed expenses (estimated).

After taking into account that if either of these schemes
were adopted the Cammission would need to accept additicnal annual
costs in respect of interest payments, additicnal management costs,
etc. and, as the total returns mentioned would only be achieved years
hence when all stages of ocanstruction had been corpleted, the
Cammittee felt that, at this point, it would be preferable that the v
propcsal made by the develcper be more fully investigated with a view to
avoiding, if possible, any unnecessary outlay of government capital ' é
moneys. Reference was also made to the many other higher priority zf
works already campeting for admission to the Commission's Capital |
Works Programme.

Attention was then turmed to the cammercial aspects of the ' ‘ ‘\' '

proposal submitted by Commuter Terminals Pty. Ltd. which might be
smnmsed as follows :-

A proposal for the staged development, at the Campany's
cost, of an improved terminal oarplex to include
improvements to cammuter facilities, car parks and bus
movement, the reoconstruction of concession modules and
the provisian of office space, lounge bars and improved
catering facilities in consideration of a 99 years lease |
of all current leased areas, advertising space and.

cancessions at a rent of $300,000 per annum plus

leases, at rehts to be determined, of other areas as
they beccre available.

An estimate was made of the return that could possibly be
achieved if negotiations were pursued for develcpment of a proccsal
such as that presentsd by Coammuter Terminals Pty. Ltd., including

the modernisation of station facilities at no cost to the Piblic
Transport Camission.

In the light of the informaticn available to the Committee
it appeared reascnable that a lease could be arranged at the follow-

x
. ,

Years 1 and 2 $300,000 a,
Year 3 ' $340,000 i
Year 4 $440,000
Year 5 ' $480,000
Thereafter .$655,000 or 10% of the |

Unirproved Valie of the
land and strata involved, |
whichever be the greater.

Having reviewed all of the relevant facts associated with this |
matter the Committee feels that it would be in the best interests |

of the Govermment for the Public Transport Commission to be authorised



s

Y to pursue this matter further with Commuter Terminals Pty. Ltd. with

-3—

the aim of establishing the full extent of its proposal for the
staged development of Sydney Station on the basis that any lease
that may ultimately be arranged would preferably be for a period
substantially less than 99 years and would need to include an
undertaking by the Company to enter into performance covenants

to ensure the ultimate carpletion of the total project. The
Cammission should be required to report back to<the Cammittee

-

on the Campany's response so that an appropriate recommerdation
can be prepared by the Camittee after consideration of all the
infommation then available.

The Committee recognises that concern expressed by the
Australian Railways Union at the ramifications of the proposed
redevelopment has not been traversed in this report but it is
proposed that this be pursued further should Cormuter Terminals
Pty. Ltd. wish to pursue the proposal ard should a satisfactory

agreement be negotiated.

K. J. TROIT,

Under Secretary,

Ministry of Transport
and Highggays.

Annexures:—

1.

2.

Premier's letter dated 25th October, 1977.

Proposal submitted on behalf of Commuter
Terminals Pty. Ltd.

Report, on proposal, by Government Architect.

Estimates by Public Transport Cammission's
Principal Quantity Surveyor of work involved
in proposal.

Estimates of the earning capacity should
Camission continue to operate the kiosks,
etc.

-a
-
-
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6. Improved baggage handling facilities particularly
the separation of baggage handling facilities from
the passenger concourse on the terminal station.

7. Provision of additional car parking.

8. Re-arrange traffic flows particularly at the Pitt
and Hay Street intersection with all setting down
~and picking up of passengers from private vehicles
under the upper colonnade.

9. Improve bus terminal and taxi rank arrangements to
the station complex particularly at the Eddy Avenue
level.

10. Improve passenger access from the Eddy Avenue’leVel

to the Sydney Terminal concourse by the provision of
an escalator system.

11. Re-arranged inwards and outwards parcels receiving
depots ensuring the separation of parcels movements
from the passenger concourse by the installation
of modern handling facilities.

12. Improved staff amenltles catering for all staff
servicing the station complex. »

13. The train catering facilities currently occupy space
on the Eddy Avenue frontage and would better be

located adjacent to or above the Sydney Terminal
platforms.

14. The extension of platforms 4 and 5 to allow use by
prestige trains in lieu of platform No. 1.

15. The covering of the Sydney Terminal platforms by
any building should concentrate on covering the
extended platforms 4 and 5.

16. Provision of additional access between the Central
Electric and Sydney Terminal concourses possibly
by the use 'of escalators.

17. Public address system throughout the complex.

18. The pedestrian ramp from the Central Electric
Concourse to Eddy Avenue should be covered to
provide protection from the weather.

Commuter Terminals Pty. Ltd. which submitted a propo-
sition in this matter estimated an expenditure in the
vicinity of $3 million for items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 17
increasing to approximately $5 million for items 7, 9,
10, 16 and 18. An estimate of cost was not given for
the remaining items, viz. items 6, 8, 11, 12, 13, 14
and 15.

The Company's proposal is for a staged development
(four stages in all) on the basis of using income to
finance each stage. Details of how this income would
be achieved is not stated for obvious reasons and the
drawings submitted do not embrace the total area.

It is likely, however, that the Company envisages
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By JOSEPH GLASCOTT,
Environment Writer

The Public Transport
Commission has asked a
company léd by an inter-
nationally renowned Austra-
lian architect, Mr John
Andrews, to submit detailed
plans  for  redeveloping
Central Railway Station.

A proposal already submitted
by the group would transform
the old building with new
shops, modérn waiting rooms
and other facilities for passen-
gers. It provides for a covered
“Pansxan boulevard on the
existing gloomy, bnumen-paved
country concaurse,

The northern side of the con-
course would be renovated with
bars and restaurants. Shops
and waiting-rooms would be
built on the southern side.

A row of trees would be
planted down the middle of the
boulevard concourse.

The electric station concourse
would ailso be transformed with
modern passenger facilities.

Eddy Avenue would be rede-
veloped with shops and bus ter-
minals, but the facade and
internal features of the present
building, completed in 1906,
would be retained. .

The State Government called
world-wide in May Jast year for
proposals from private industry
to modernise and renovate the
station, and develop the air
space over the railway yards.
The conditions were that the
plans would include a modern

- without c¢ost to the

Detaﬂs sought of
plan to modernise
Central Station

passcnger: terminal and facilities
Govern-
ment, .

Only five proposals had been |
received when the invitation
closed in September last year —
a smail response blamed on the
building recession.

‘A committee consisting of
representatives ~  of State

reasury, the Premier’s Depart-
ment, the Public Transport
Commission and the Ministry
of Tra.usport.‘ was appointed to
consider the plans. Jt.recom-
mended :that.the- proposal ‘sub-
mitted by -the - Andrews: group’
company, Commuter Terminals
Pty Ltd, best met the Govern-
ment's requirements.

The Public Transport Com-
mission asked the company to
prepare detailed drawings and
cost estimates.

A Government spokesman
emphasised yesterday that no
final decision bad been made
and no contracts let. Commuter
Terminals "had been asked to
submit its detailed plans by De-
cember.

Firm arrangements would not
be made until the interests of
the Auostralian Railways Union
in concessions and staff on the
station concourses were fully
considered.

Mr John  Andrews, who
worked in ‘North America for
several years, is probably better
known overseas than in his own
country.

In Austraha, his  best-known
works include the King George !
Tower building, - Sydney, and
Belconnen Town Ccntrc.
berra.
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One of the other proposals received, from Burge Phillips,
required considerable funding by the State Government for
the construction work involved, following which, the Company
would operate the concessions for a fee.

Other proposals for the area surrounding Sydney Station,
such as plans Tooheys Pty. Ltd. had adgertised in the press,
and thoughts of building a convention centre in the air-
space over the station, were discussed and Mr. Clutton said

these would not impinge in any way on the ideas put forward
by Commuter Terminals.

During further discussion, and in response to a question
by the Chairman, Mr. Hill said the Government was keen to
proceed with the redevelopment of Sydney Station, but he
did not see that any time limit for the completion of the
work was proposed. o

Mr. Hill went on to say that on present estimations,
improvements to the station could cost a developer around $7
million and he was concerned as to what the company would
get in return. Mr. Clutton said the concessions available
at Sydney now return around $4 million and with the operation
of liguor outlets and the taking over of some of the activities
of the Commission's Trading and Catering Service, this could
be lifted to around $7 million yearly.

Mr. Hill put forward the view that prior to going ahead
with the matter, a fairly accurate estimation will need to
be made of what can be offered the successful developer,
after which it will be necessary to decide just what areas
of the station are to be redeveloped. 1In this regard he

- mentioned that the Premier had said the building's facade

should remain as is.

It was mentioned also that, apart from compliance with
zoning considerations, the Sydney City Council would not be
involved to any extent with the proposals for the station.

One of the major factors involved in the redevelopment
would be an improvement in the Commission's operational
facilities and variations in this respect could bring criticism
from the unions involved. Mr. Hill put forward the view
that the aim of a Committee such as this should be to
submit the recommendations it considered best, with final
assessment, including consideration of union objections or
otherwise, being up to the Government. The Committee should

therefore be looking for the optimum improvements to the
area.

Mr. Trott agreed with this point of view but said the
Committee should be in a position to warn the Government of

any problems it saw and, perhaps, submit an alternative
proposal.

The question of whether, as the idea of improving the
station was now in the total Government arena, the Government
Architect should be involved in the project, was raised and
it was agreed that a meeting would be arranged between the
members of this Committee, the Government Architect and
Professor Andrews to fully discuss the proposal put forward
by Commuter Terminals.
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During further discussion, Mr. Hill said he was concerned
that only one company had been able to provide an acceptable
proposal and it was agreed that details of the distribution
of the request for ideas and of the process of evaluation
used by the Commission in determining ‘the worthiness of the

responses received, would be supplied for the Committee's
information. -

Mr. Hill went on to say that in his opinion the steps
the Committee should follow were (1) the Public Transport
Commission to decide what is required at Sydney; (2)
ensure a very wide distribution of information and requests

for proposals and (3) the Committee evaluate any ideas
received. -

The Committee wili also have to ensure the final decisions

are not affected by the various other proposals in traln for
the surrounding area.

In rounding off the discussion, it was agreed that the
aesthetics of any commuter terminal have a considerable
affect on patronage of the transport services offered. Also,
if the area is sufficiently attractive people will find
other reasons for visiting it, say, during the lunch hour,
to enjoy the various facilities available.

Mr. Hill raised the point that it may also be worth
looking to an improvement of the suburban train area of
Central Station and it was agreed this should be part of the
overall considerations of the Committee.

The Committee is to meet again on Tuesday, 2l1st February
1978 at 11.00 a.m, at which stage the information required
as to the extent of the Commission's advertisements and its
evaluation process will be submitted by Mr. Clutton. An
assessment of the anticipated costs involved in the Commission's

own ideas for improvements to the station will also be
supplied.

&2
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The Hon. Meville Wran,
Q.C., M.L.2.,
Premier,
State Office Block,
SYDUNEY. 2000.
::\~
Dear Mr. Uran, ,

\ I refer to our recent discussion at
which the Chief Commissioner and Mr. Clutton of the
Public Transport Commission presented in bricf
cutline a proposal for redevelopment of Sydney
Terminal Station. -

This proposal was one of five rececivad
in response to worldwide advertising seeking develon-
ment propositions for this area in accordance with a
series of requirements set down by the Public
Transport Commission. Those reguirements ware set
down in a brochure (copy of which ic attachead) which
was made available to all who enquired.

The proposal outlined tc you was the only
cne which came closz2 to meeting the requirements of
the Commission and tha Commission has concluded that
"Commuter Terminals Pty. Ltd. should be advised that,
subject to it producing satisfactory evidencz that
funds are availahle for its proposal, the Cormission
is prepared to deal with it exclusively for a peried
of twvalve months with a view to necotiating firn loase
arrancemnsntzs in reospact of the staces set ont ia its
proposal. The cormrtny is elso to b inforr:? that
any aareerents will incalnda perforrincs cov.rnins €o
cisurs that the totol rroject will Vo connl e

L OB, -

Ac discussal with vouw. tloy: oro 2 nuet -y
of irpeortant mottars ~hich need to L elori’i o andd
necotiaeted reforse prrsical work coul! cowin e ' ut,

V22t
given that furthcr d-tailel developrent in neootiation
dops not significantly change the econcomics o
vracticalility of anv irrortant aspect, and civ-n that
i opposition of tl~ MPustralian Pailwvays Uniocr to the
transfer to the doveloroer of Cermission conanssions can
be effectively dealt with, it is exprcted that the
first stage of the rodavelopment could start early in

1978 and the whole project substantially advanced by the
end of that year.

.2/ 0000\&\
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The proposal provides for the Commission and
the Government without cost the following facilities -

* New ticket barriers to centralise

passenger control; -

* Modern indicator board and platform

indicator signs with monitors at

strategic locations; |
* Remodelled toilets and associated

passenger amenities;
* Air conditioned bars, restaurants

and waiting lounges; AR
* Additional car parking for approximately

500 cars;

\
* Service shops;

* New baggage handling facilities;

* Redesigned and covered entrance to
Central Electric from Eddy Avenug,
incorporating substantially improved
Bus/Rail interchange facilities;

*

Improved taxi facilities;
Public address system;

* Remodelled decor, lighting, floor and
wall finishes and general amenities;

* Improved train catering facilities.

The cost to the Company of providing these improved
amenities would be about $6 million. In return for this
expenditure the Company would obtain certain sole trading
rights - the lease of areas for the erection of shops,
bars and restaurants ~ advertising rights and a lease
back arrangement in respect of a substantial office
building to house Public Transport Commission staff. The
cost to the Commission of this office space would be
approximately half the cost of equivalent rented space
elsewhere in the Central Business District during the
period of lease back and after approximately 30 yecars
would revert to the Conmmission at no cost to it.

The former Mortuary Station will bLe restored and
be utilised as a restaurant.

The expenditure on the total project is estimated
at $20 million.

At the peak of the construction work approximately

700 people will be employed fully or part-time on the
project.

R 74
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The interdepartmental committee had several meetings in 1978. On 18
August 1978 the Minister for Transport advised the Premier that the
interdepartmental committee recommended that the Commission be authorised
to pursue the matter further with Commuter Terminals to establish the

full extent of the company's proposals. On 31 August 1978 the Premier
agreed with this recommendation.

m the solicitors who had subnutted the proposal on
behalf of Commuter Terminals Pty Ltd, advising that authority had been
given to pursue the matter further with the company. Contact between:
€Clutton.and-Colbron is recorded in. the diaries.of Clutton obtained.by .the

jigan. Hand Royal Commission (#009547). In 1979 and 1980 discussion
contmued mth Commuter Terminals Pty Ltd, but in the meantime

the interdepartmental committee had resolved that the Public Transport
Commission should undertake a modified program of refurbishment. QOn 18
September. 1980 the State Rail Aythority wrote to Messrs Warwick A J
Colbron, Hutchinson and Caito inform them that it had been decided that
the. Authority. itself. would undertake a program of restoration at.the
station. In the end result, Commiter Terminals Pty Ltd received no
contract for any part of the work eventually carried out. The proposal-
of Commter Terminals Pty Ltd disclosed that it was merely a corporate -

cl@Ma ; ,fé xrwp comprising John Andrews International Pty Ltd, A

e titingiis

ds. Pty Ltd and Warwick A.J Colbron, Hutchinson and -Company..;
(TI/0372 Folio 52)

When giving evidence Egge told the. Commission that he recalled this
matter because it was discussed in the conversations contained in the
transcripts of Ryan's intercepted telephone conversations. He said:
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there was no announcement of anybody getting the
contract but Abe rang up and said. to Morgan Ryan that
he would like the contract to remodel Central Railway
Station. Apparently tenders were being called for the
remodelling of Central Railways Station and Morgan
Ryan got in contact with Mr Justice Lionel Murphy and
arrangements were made for Abe Saffron to get the
contract ... Morgan Ryan contacted - after receiving
the phone call from Abe Saffron he contacted Mr
Justice Lionel Murphy and Mr Murphy said ''leave it to
me'" and I am not sure whether it was a short time or a
week later or a day later or when that Mr Murphy rang
back and said that the contract would go to Abe
Saffron. (E.858)

Egge stated that he was confident that the particular incident could be
corroborated by other police who had had access to the tapes or
transcripts. A number of police witnesses who had been involved in the
Ryan interception had already given evidence and they were not recalled
in order to ascertain their particular knowledge of any such
conversations. However, $ergeant R I Treharne, :who gave evidence after
Egge, said that he recalled similar conversations which he had heard at
the time on tape recordings of Ryan's intercepted telephone
conversations. Although Treharne; had made no reference to the matter in
his statements, when asked while giving evidence whether he remembered
any conversation conducted on Ryan's telephone concerning a contract for
the renovation of Central Railway Station, he said:

Similarly, there was a matter of discussion between

some close associates of Ryan including Saffron and I

believe there was an intention by Ryan to speak to

somebody to persuade the Premier to assist in that

regard, and I think it was a redevelopment of the

Central railway §§§s 13'1”3)%’ wanted to. gain control -
s the Teasing “(BX1

ing.
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Treharne said that his recollection of the outcome of the conversations
was that they were not successful, although he could not be sure of
that, When asked whether he could recall any other subject being
discussed on Ryan's telephone, which had not appeared in the material
which had been shown to him, Treharne said:

Only my recollection of him talking in general terms
to Mr Justice Murphy and either asking him to inquire
through his contact with the Premier of a particular
item, or that Morgan Ryan would bump into the Premier
at the races and perhaps talk to him, but I have no
recollection of what the actual matter was (E.1012)

In Volume TIC, the summaries prepared by t.BiR.McYVicar, at

page 180 in an entry noted as being from a tape of 31 March 1980 the
following appears:

Morgan rings Eric Jury ... Morgan will be seeing
'Nifty' in a week (Nev Wran) talk about Nifty having a
son which they did not know about. Talk about the big
Central Complex and a solicitor doing the submission,
Solicitor's name is Colbron, Morgan wil help to get it
through for a fee. Talks about Sir Peter Able trying
to get in on the act. Worth reading in full see page
(1) tape 95. (T1C/180/42)

In an entry said to be from a tape of 3 April 1980 in the same material
the subject seems to be mentioned again:

Lional Murphy rings Morgan. They talk about the new
Central Railway Complex, Lional is very guarded with
his talk and during the talk Commuter Terminal Pty Ltd
is mentioned together with the word champagne. Worth
reading in full (page 2) tape 98. (T1C/182/66)

An entry for 5 April 1980 records 'Eric Jory rings Morgan Ryan and they
discuss in length the new Central Railway Complex. Also the company
involved'. (T1C/183/50)
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In the entries for the following two days, references are made to
conversations between Ryan and Jury which may relate to the same
subject. In an entry for §.April. 1980 .the following appears:

Morgan rings Eric Jury. Discuss meeting between
Morgan and Wran at the races and his warm reception.
Further that Wran might see Morgan again at the

races. Talk about some business deal that '"Abe' will
have to say in the background complain about Abe being
a slow payer. They agree Wran is not a crook, not
game, Wran worked out a deal with Murdock for his
support. (T1C/183/73)

In an entry for 7 April 1980, the following appears:

In from Eric Jury to Morgan, race talk, Morgan met

Wran at the races and he is now overseas. Eric wants

Morgan to get onto Wran about the inquiries to which

Morgan replied that everything was all right.

(T1C/184/14)
Again in an entry for 8 April 1980 the matter could have been the subject
of discussion between Ryan and Jury, in that the entry is in the
following terms:

Into Morgan from Eric Jory, they talk about Morgan
getting into Nifty Nev (Wran) about the contract.

It's suggested that Nifty drop the matter if their mob
does not get the contract. (T1C/185/12)

There do not appear to be any further references in the material to
conversations concerning this matter.

It should be noted that the Royal Commission expressed reservations
concerning the reliability of the m;gm: summaries (Volume One paragraph
14.72; Volume Two paragraphs 2.60, 2.84, 2.105, 2.267) and the evidence
of Egge (Volume Two paragraph 2.83). The Commission, in general, was not
convinced that any of the transcript material in its possession was
wholly accurate (see Volume One paragraphs 14.68-14.71).
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That was the first time that you'd seen him?

Yes.

Were you aware in what capacity Mr Colbron was acting. Was

he acting as a Solicitor for some other person or

Not to my knowledge. He was certainly, he acted in a
Solicitorial way if there is such a word. He - I think
it's fair to say he acted as a member of the group or
something - then I suppose I shouldn't comment about the
guy, I haven't seen him for a while but (sounds like he was
a bit leary) because he was a Solicitor you know you just
sort of - that's why we formed the company and got the
articles done and all that sort of thing just to make sure

it was always kept on you know....
...the straight and narrow so to speak?

Exactly, yes.

And what about financing of the proposal. I've seen a
proposal and I understand it that was the idea that it was

going to be financed by the group as such?

Well you're stretching my memory in that sense - but if
Colbron's role - I mean I was the Architect, Stan was the
builder, we designed it, he costed it and that sort of
thing. 1 remember that there were a number of meetings
like Superannuation Boards and things like that - there was
an attempt and then I at the time, was doing work for the
Hooker Corporation and I think that was arranged with Keith
Campbell when he was alive or long before he died anyway.

The financing of it - Colbron really wanted Stan Edwards to

finance it and he wouldn't and (......... ) for a while but
you know it was better to stay in the role of Architect,
Builder and then you've got the Entrepreneur Colbron who

basically was attempting to raise the finance 1 suppose.




Do you know - one part of the Group was a company named

Harley Little Australasian Pty Limited.

Yeah well Harley Little is a - they're a kitchen - well
they were - they were in Canada. They did work for me - I
practised in Canada for many years. 1 came back here end
of '69. Harley Little were kitchen consultant types. 1In
fact they're still here I think.

I don't know.

I think they actually have the contract for the convention
centre we're building at Darling Harbour, so they're still
around. I know Harley Little, Jim Little I think was the

guy's name.
Who - was it Jim Little the Principal would he have been?

His father Keith Little started the firm in Canada and 1
know I saw Jim Little out here and had talks with him about
doing you know, providing the kitchen consulting services
on the restaurant that was to be as part of the Central

Station Development.

Have you ever heard of a fellow called Allan Felton?

Oh yes, well I know Allan Felton now. I don't think I've
heard of him then but Allan Felton is another one of these
- he's an Australian counterpart if you 1like to Keith
Little and Associates in Canada - he's a kitchen - you know
he does the kitchens for big hotels and convention centres

and things like that. Certainly

So you know him in the industry rather than anything else?

Well both of them. I know him in the industry.




Okay. Now

That's an interesting one - I can't imagine why you'd ask

me that but anyway.

Are you aware of any approach that was made by Warwick
Colbron to any person concerning the proposal being
accepted by the then whatever it was, State Rail Authority
or something else? In the approach by Warwick Colbron....

approach but what happened was that you know the thing
was a worldwide proposal corp and there was very very
little reaction to it I think and then you know my
understanding of the thing is that we were awarded it - we
became the ©people and I certainly recall, I made
presentations to committees consisting of guys like Allan
Ryer and Ken Trott people 1like that and there's Fred
Clutton was, I think he's dead now - but he was a Property
Manager of the, that was involved in it, and we got we
became very much involved with changing this and adjusting
that because of this way the railway tracks would be used
and all that sort of stuff so there was no question in my
mind that we were supposed to do it and then it just
disappeared - it just went away. Now during those times
certainly Colbron was talking about writing to Ministers
and writing to the Premier and you know talking to this one
and talking to that one, he's that sort of guy, he's sort
of, would lead me to believe that he has all sorts of
connections that he can talk to. Now if so in that sense I
was aware of what your're talking about but I can't tell

you that I was aware of a specific incidence of a

So the Premier's name was brought up in some way or another?

Well that's the Premier, yes yes.

And this would've been certainly while the proposal was

going through with the Transport Commission?




Well you never knew it. You see as far as I was concerned,
I'm pretty sure this was right, the bloddy proposal had
gone through. I think there's a letter - I haven't got it
I went looking for it, but I haven't got it. Now so that's
a problem I have is that either Colbron told me or I've

seen an acceptance of our proposal.

Yeah well I've got a copy, probably a copy of it.

Have you?

If T show it to you - you might be able to identify it.

Yeah. I guess that is what I'm thinking about - I mean the
pursue - that was the one you didn't know quite what it
meant. And you assumed - they weren't pursuing it with a

dozen other people because we didn't know ..

You're the sole person who then going to persue the matter
with...

Right Right..

Now - was any mention made by Colbron of a man named as

Morgan Ryan?

No I don't believe so. Morgan Ryan's a name I've only
fairly recently ever became aware of to my knowledge. 1In
fact I, wondering with my Secretary what the hell you were
coming here for, she said to me, well you know the only
thing I can think of is the Morgan Ryan thing - maybe

that's the connection.

Well has the name Abe Saffron ever occurred in connection

with Commuter Terminals?

No it hasn't - in the late you mean, but Abe Saffron is a




END O

name that sort of was bandied around for years. I think he
used to be down here at Palm Beach and as I recall as a kid
reading something in The Truth about him having a party
where he ate oysters out of ladies' belly buttons etc. you
know that sort of stuff but ah, no, I can honestly say

Saffron's name is not something that...

..was Mr Colbron in the connection at any stage?
I can't..

It's a while ago.

Ah, you know I wouldn't be surprised if he did, but not in

connection with the involvement in - Colbron's a guy that
liked to talk that way you know - that's the that's my
impressions of him. He's somebody I've tried to avoid ever
since we finished these things - but he's very hard to
avoid.

It's going to leave you a bit up in the air - we can't
really say much about .....

Well I just read the paper today and Murphy's got an

incurable cancer.
Yeah, that's right.
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Hand on ... I'm just trying to recollect my views on it.
You can.. that's a note I made after a meeting that I had
with - Minutes of a Meeting were held on 23 December at
Colbron's house represented. This was, outlined the
progress made so far and negotiations with the PTC that
would be the Transport Commission at that time.
Appointment of W Colbron as Managing Director of Commuter
Terminals was minute as being subject to a salary of
$52,000 per annum from the time that approval of the PTC to
proposals as received I noted my objection to this being a
Minute of what took place and this to be discussed with
John Andrews on his return. Some discussion took place
regarding the likely rentals to be received of wvarious
areas. There is a major discrepancy between projected
rentals assessed by Public Transport Commission and those

projected by Colbron - there's other stuff there.

There was no other person there at that meeting - just

yourself and ah...

That would've been John Andrews and me and Colbron

discussing the matter. The correspondence that I've got on

the thing...
Did you know Colbron prior to this?

I had not met Colbron prior to this. I was introduced to
him by John. Colbron is a - a fishy sort of character
would be the way I - I didn't get on with him too well - I
was pleased to see the last of him. Have you seen the

various proposals that we...

..I've seen a (sounds like vague) proposal - it's in the

Rail Authority's...

..that's - I've got copies of that stuff that John prepared
and stuff. I think that was their invitation that went out




to people to submit proposals. That's Johns.. that's his

response to it..
Right, OK...

But ah - I think as really as I understood Colbron's role
in the thing was to - he was promoting it he was dealing
with the personnel and people in the Public Transport
Commission - he was 1lobbying wherever to promote the
interests of Commuter Terminals to as far as the

development proposal was concerned.

But you're not aware whether he might have been an Agent

for someone else?

No I don't. Colbron - he seemed to know alot of people -
or he said he knew alot of people and he dropped lots of
peoples names. I'm not aware of him - you tell me there's
an enquiry into Justice Murphy and I've got no idea of what
connection he could relate to Murphy. 1 didn't ever - I've
never met Mr Murphy - I didn't ever - I certainly didn't
have an impression that Colbron was lobbying Murphy or
anyone like that. He may of been talking, I don't know.

Well we might get into - just ask you some broad
questioning - it won't be much longer. The finance - how
was the proposal going to be financed - I believe there was

a change of direction there somewhere along the line.

Originally the thing was to be - how was it to be financed
- 1 remember we put propositions to various finance people
to finance the development then there was some idea that it
was going to be funded by some State Organisation. 1I'm not
sure whether it was State Super Board - that did come to

the floor. My recollections are pretty hazy on that but I..

..would any associate of Colbron's would've come in on the

scene perhaps at any time?



Not that I'm aware of - he may of been on the scene

somewhere but not that I'm aware of.

H: Are you aware of any approaches being made by Colbron to
any person in a public figure as far as the proposal was
concerned?

E: No specific person, no. As I understood it he was dealing
with - who was that fellow at the Rail Authority then -
probably

M: David Hill?

E: He did talk about David Hill.

H: Clutton.

E: Yeah Fred Clutton he was dealing with. He was somewhat
critical of David Hill I do know that.

H: But you don't remember in what regard?

E: Oh he made facetious comments about David Hill having trips
in the special trains at weekends and this sort of stuff -
you know facetious sort of comments, David Hill.

H: Do you know anything about Harley Little Australasian Pty
Limited?

E: Harley...

H: Little. I think it's Harley Little. It was part of the
companies that were the group that Commuter Terminals were
formed.

E: Were they the people that were organising retail leasing

and stuff - Harley Little?




I don't know - it could've been. I don't know.
There was...

All I know is it was part of the Group of companies that
were formed in with Commuter Terminals Pty. Limited. Did

you know Allan Felton at all?
Allan Felton?

Yes.

No.

OK. Did the name Morgan Ryan ever crop up in anything
associated with Commuter Terminals as far as you're

concerned?

Not to my knowledge, no.

What about Abe Saffron?

No, no.

Mr Colbron never mentioned those names?

No. Mind you I wouldn't be surprised. What you said you
told me Colbron was mixed up in, the only one time Colbron
wanted, I don't know what John Andrews told you about this,
but one time Colbron wanted to take over Commuter Terminals
and you know it's a company which has very little interest
to us, he said he'd like to take it over because he had
some idea of silly government and quite clearly it wasn't

in my interest or John Andrew's interest to be suing the

Government. We thought that if we hung on to the company
at least we'd be able to put the vido on that because we

had the numbers on that.




N

You made an enquiry to John Johnston in LA, some sort of

approach to Mr Johnston.

We did?

Yes.

Oh yeah, that's quite likely.

Well I think that perhaps your company might help.
Yeah I think our Company may have.

Yes.

Yes because..

..you don't know what the basis of the purpose of the
approach to Mr Johnston would of been, whether it was a
complaint that the Public Transport Authority or...

Oh no I think we might've been asking John Johnston to at
least do what he could on our behalf and mention our name
favourably if he could. John Johnston is well he's known
to me principally because his brother-in-law is one of our

Directors.
Right.

By coincidentally, I went to see Torvill and Dean last
night and John Johnson was in the box with me as he was
invited by (sounds like Etho Gardens) but I've spoken to
Jonno probably half a dozen times in 3 or 4 years.

No it's just that we know that there was a Ministerial and
I didn't know the background and how <correct his

association was.




No I could quite see that we would approach John Johnson
and ask him to intercede on our behalf if the opportunity

arose.

And you're not aware of any influence directed by perhaps

Colbron to either have the proposal accepted or

No I'm not. He's a pretty devious sort of fellow and he
ran up some pretty big bills that he'd expected me to keep
funding as he always put forward the idea that he was the
bloke that was going to win this job and he had a very
important role to play and to make sure that the right
things happened to him - just what he was doing and you
know he had lots of meetings, on the go he was always busy

busy busy and claimed to be meeting here there and wherever.
OK. Well that's about it.
(laughs) I can't understand.

You said he was dropping names alot. What sort of names

would come to mind?

I suppose political names - people in you know for instance
he dropped names, I couldn't specifically say - Neville
Wran's name comes to mind - but if I said that I would give
you the wrong impression that he said Neville was a mate of
his - I wouldn't be surprised if Neville probably never
heard of him you know but he was the sort of bloke that
might say he'd talk about Neville as if he knew Neville
whereas he might never of met the man. I didn't place alot
of store on the things that he told me, the people that he

knew.

When did you get these reservations about him?

I suppose halfway through the thing when we were involved

in it.




What sort of triggered that?

Oh he was such a pushy, aggressive bugger and things Llike
that - he said he was going to be on a salary of $52,000 a
year when the thing came to (........ ) and all he was
wanting to do was, he wanted to be in there to be seen to
be running the thing on completion that was his role.
Certainly that wasn't my function of being in there was as
a Builder. I didn't want to be running a retail operation
or any sort of thing down there and you know he sounded
like he was setting himself up for a good cushy job and
that's the sort of thing that the Minutes that he produced,
indicated that that was an agreement and it certainly

wasn't an agreement of the meeting that John and I did.

So 1 gather that the three of you have still got an
interest or an association with Commuter Terminals - it's

just a Shelf company.

Well I think it is. I don't really know - John rang me
yesterday and said that you'd rung him and 1 said, does
Commuter Terminals still exist? he said, I've been paying
the fees on it each year and then he reminded me that we'd
decided we'd better keep it running so Colbron couldn't

start actions that we mightn't like to be associated with.

Do you think that it might be proven, if you like, to sort
of bail right out of it or wind the company up.

Well if it hasn't traded - you could always strike it off

Yeah.

It's certainly a cheap way out.

Yeah.




H You might want a (sounds Corporate legal) that you need at

some time.

E: Oh they're not hard to come by. And the other company that
John and I had strangely Komak was the name of it and
there's another bloke who set up a company called Komak and
he was wanting us to give him the name but we've decided to

keep the company running - but you surprise me that I've

never
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